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THE CHEYENNE BRANCH
VALUATION SECTION SOUTH DAKOTA 3.

Valuation Seotion Soutn Dakota Number Three covers the
entire so-called Cheyenne Branch, extending from Trail City, on
the Marsau line (Valuation Section South Dakota No. Two) through
Dewey, Armstrong, Ziebach and Meade Countise to Falth, South
Dakota, a distance of about one hundred and a2ix miles. The line
%as conetructed in 1802-10 by the C. ¥, & St, P. Ry, Co., to
furnish transportation to the public land then bteing opeéned under
Federal Homestead 'aws, in the Cheyenne Indien Reservaticn, and
to the other lands in the above named ocountliea.

The firat reconnoissance of this territory wae made in
November, 1303. Thie party left Evarts, South Dakota, (about
twelve miles down the river from Mobridge) crossed the river and
made an examination up the Moreau River as far as Virgin Creek,
thence following the creek south and soutnwesterly to the divide
between the Moreau and Chevenpe Rivers, thence weat along the
divide to the weet slde of the Cheyenne Indian Rsservation, a
distance of about fifty miles, thence southwsaterly to Belle
Fourche, near the weet line of the atate, a further distange of
about ninety miles.

In 1909 further examinatisne were made, one of which de-
parted from the main line near the west end of the Missouri Hirver
bridgs, 2nd extended almost due south for about thirty-five miles,
thence weesterly through the center of the Cheyenne Indian Ressrva-
tion. In the meantime a location survey had been made for the inter-
mediate line known as the Moreau Branch, 1lying about half way betwesn
the route juet praviously described and the main line of the Pacific
Comet extension. (See Hiatorical Sketch of Valuation Section South
Dakota No. Two).

Farly in the sering of 1809 a location party was trane-
ferred from their work on the Moreau line to make preliminary surveye
from the Morsau River up Virzin Creek, thence weet slong the divide
between the Moreau and the Cheyenne Rivers, a distance of about one
hundred and fourteen miles belng coveared.

A second party made the survey of various lines to find
a feasible route from the head of Claymore and Snake Creeka to the
mouth of Virgin Creek and the Moreau River. After making about
fifty miles of preliminary, a location was made to Virgin Cresk by
the way of Ou Charm Creek.

A third party made a location survey weat from the nead

watere of Virgin Creek along the divide between the Moreau and
Cheyenne Rivers to a point near Fagle Butte, between which points the
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preliminary survey that had been previouslv mads waa closoly fol-
lowed. At Eagle Butte this eurvey diverged from the prellmipary
iine on the divide and proceeded west along Klm Creek Valley za

far as Arrow Head. From this point to Falth the looated line

again follows the original preliminary survey. The location surveys
mere completed to a point about fifteen miles weat of Faith.

Approximately three hundred miles of surveys wers made
in detarmlning the fipal leocation of the one hundred and aix mlles
of constructed line.

From Trail Clty the line bears scutheast dcwn Du Charm

Creek to tie croesing of the Woreau River, a diatance of about
twelve miles, maximum gradient beling twe percent, and maximum
ourvature ten degreea. From the Woreau River crossing the line
foliows Virgin Creek about elght miles, thence southwestarly about
ninetean miles to the top of the divide near Ridgeview. On thie
twonty-e=ven milez the maximum gradisnt i3 one and five tenths
percent, and curvature three degreee. Numerous croseinga of
Du Charm and Virgin Creei were necessary, and numsrous channel
chanzes were made to aveoid other orossings., From Ridgeview weat
tne line follows the divide between the Moreau and Cheyenne Rivers
to near Lantry, a distance of about thirty-six miles with a maximum
radisnt of one and four tenths percent, and maximum curvature of

ive degrees. From this point Elm Creek Valley is followed to

the proeent terminal at Falth, which ie in the northeaat corner of
Weade County., The maximum gradioent on this:last thirty milea i»
one and tweniy-five hundradths percent, and the maximum curvature
five degraes.

At the timp of construction this territory was used for
cattle r&nge with Tanches many milee apart. In the Indian Reser-
vations & few Squas men and I[ndiane lived on emall ranches along
Virgin and Elm Creek. The country being undeveloped, furnished no
supplies and {t was necessary to freight by wagon all sustenance
and suppliees ueed by the survey partiea and later by the contractorse

Grading was done under a contract with Mglntoeh Bros. of
Milwaukes who sutlet the work to Shusart & Barnes Bros. of Jowa City
They in turn relet a large part of the work to smallsr firma.

The construction was carried on under the direction of a
Division Engineer, aseiated by five Fesident Engineers and parties.
The Diviaslon Engineer reportod to the Englneer of Conetruction,
whode office was in Miles City, Montana.

The material yard wae eatablished at Wakpala, which wase
headquarters for the contractors and engineers. A wagon road was
constructed across country from Wakpala for the tranepcertation
of supplles and material. This required the inetallation of a
ferry for crossing Grand River, and a temporary wagon bridge ovsr
the Moresu River. The minor creska were forded, and being subjeot
to sudden floods often deslayed the movemant of suprlies. The
road was largzely through gumbo soil, which made lt practically

impassable in the wet spaszons,
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The grading material enoountersd alcng the Du Charm
Creek wag the characteristic "Bad Lands" formation of hard olay
shale, gumbo and cemented glacial drift, classified as locse and
80lid rock. Loose and solid rogk was encountered in cuts along
Virgin Creek Valley in esixty-oix miles of onren rollinz prairie,
between Ridgeview and Faith some gumbo and hard pan was found.

Teame with grading machines, fresnocs, and wneeled
scrapers were used for the grading. Powder was used to loosen
the stratified rock, large bouldere and glacial drift. The grad-
ing was pushed energetically in epite of the difficulty in ob-
taining supplise, repairs, etc., and wae completeld to Faith in
November, 1909. Parts of the grade alonz the hill sectiaon were
washad out during conatruction, which neceesitated thas extra
expenge of moving outfite back for small yardege jobs. Delays in
saouring town sites on the Indian Reeservations necessitated the
grading of a number of station sidings after the original con-
struction had been completed.

The orosging of the Moreau Siver is effected on a gne
hundred twenty-six foot steel through truse epan with a pile
trestle approach, The other bridges on thie line oconform to the
Failway Company's standard plans. Piling ie Weatern cedar, the
caps, guard rall, bracing, eto., of Western flr, The bridge lron
was shipped from Milwaukee and Chicago.

Culverts were of cast iron pipe, purchased in the Eaast
and delivered tc the Company lines in Chioage.

The Hallway .Company furnished all the bridge and culvert
material, a material yard being established in Wakpala, and
material for etructures on the first few milee was hauled by team
from the material yard. For the structures farther west the
material wae unloaded from the track as it wae extended to the
weést and was hauled by team te the pointe of erection. In general
thies haul wae about fifty milees as it was neceeeary to deliver
material about this dietance to ineure no delay to track laying.

Track wags 1laid with a Roberts FBroe. machine and followed
the grade completion se rapidly ae possible. Work wmae hegun in
July, 1910, and reached Eagle Butte, mile eixty-five on September
80th, of the same year. It was then decided that it would be
inadvisable to carry track laying beyond Tagle Hutte that season.
The South Dakota Rallroad Commisslon took up the matter on the
protest of the homeateadere and merchants west of Fagle Butte, and
in November, 191C formally ordered the remaini forty-two miles
of track laid into Faith, regardless of the fact that the ground
wae frozen and the Fallway Corpany was not prepared with the material.
The roadbed between Eagle Butte and Falth wae badly cut up due to
ite use as a wagon road for frelghting supplies. The Railway
Company paid contractore about #10,000 in force acoount bille for
Tedressing the roadbed and filling over culverts to permit track
laving to Faith by Jannary, 1911. 1t was also necessary to grade
eide tracke and engine terminale at Faith to permit the overatlon
of the line, The main line wae lald with new 85 pound steel,
delivered to the Company linee at Chicago. Ties were of Western
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fir and tammarac.

Parte of the first forty milee were balimsted with cindere
from the Mobridge engine terminal. The remainder of the line is
surfaced with earth.

Temporary buildinge were conetructed at the material yard
at Wakpala and at cther points where required. Material for the
permanent buildings was delivered by train after the track was laid.
Standard combination freight and paesenger depots were bullt at
La Plant, Fagle Butte, Dupree, Arrow Head and Faith, with smaller
etations at the leee important places. A two stall engine house,
coal, dock, etc., were built at Faith.

Provieion of a suitable water supply wae both difficult
and expensive. During comstruction temporary water staticns were
inetalled in Wilees Twelve, Fighteen, Sixty-four, Sixty-eight, and
Seventy-five. These temporary plants usually consisted of a ten
thousand gallon tank end a emall steam or gaeoline driven pump, and
water was usually obtained from flowing streams or from temporary
resgervoirs made hy placing an earth dam acrosse a small water way.
Test wells were drilled in Milee Forty-eight and One [fundred Six,
the former being S0C feet deep. A well wae dug in Mile Sixty-four,
end two welle bored in Mile Eighty-four., Permanent stations are
at Promise, La Flant, Eagle Butte, Lantry and Falth. WNotwithetand-
ing tnhe unueual amount expended for a permanent supply, water is
frequently hauled from the Misscurl River by train.

Material for the telechcne and telegraph line wmae dis-
tributed by work train. The pole line averages 35 poles per mile,
and carriee tws No. 18 iron wiree. Telephones are used for dis-
patehing purpoees, being installed in boothe at "blind eidings®
and in the depots.

The line is operated as a part of the Trane-Miseouri
Divielon, the usual branch line equipment being used,
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